@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 4, 2019

Mr. Tom Bird, Manager of Coal Services
GCC Energy, LLC

6473 County Road 120

Hesperus, CO 81326

RE: King Coal Mine (Permit C-1981-035), second review of the 2018 ARR.

Dear Mr. Bird:

I reviewed your response to my review of the King Coal Mine 2018 Annual Reclamation Report (cover
letter dated June 4, 2019). | have no more comments. GCC addressed the two comments in my June 3
letter.

Thanks for your prompt response. | appreciate it.

Sincerely,

Qt D =

Robert Zube’rﬁ, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist |1
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